

RE: Follow up Request

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 11:43:02 -0400

Thanks Sarah!

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April-13-17 11:34 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Follow up Request

Hi Dane

Will follow up on item #1.

For #2 – Energy will lead the meeting, with TBS support. The meeting would be similar to the technical briefing given to the FAO when the initiative was announced. The attached deck was used to brief the FAO and the same will be used for the AG's office. They are coming in person, but there is a teleconference option provided to others in case.

Sarah

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: April-13-17 11:24 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Follow up Request

Hi Sarah,

I have a few questions/follow up items relating to Cap and Trade and rate mitigation, please see below.

1. **Cap and Trade linking:** Can Cindy provide a summary of the Cap & Trade linking meeting that took place on Wednesday with the SoC? Can we also get a copy of the deck that was walked-in?
2. **Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Briefing:** Do we know who is calling in for this meeting? Is it the AG? Who will be leading the discussion? Will it be Energy or TBS? Can you please share the package of materials that will be used for this meeting? Also, how do we see this playing out? Is there an agenda, will someone chair and lead the discussion etc.?

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca